BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MADISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI

Department of Engineering 3137 South Liberty Street, Canton, MS 39046
Tim Bryan, P.E., County Engineer Office (601) 790-2525 FAX (601) 859-3430

MEMORANDUM

September 30, 2020

To: Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District |
Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District Il
Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District 111
Karl Banks, Supervisor, District IV
Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V

From: Tim Bryan, P.E., PTOE
County Engineer

Re: Request to Pave
Woods Rd and Gray Hill Road

The Engineering Department requests that the Board authorize the Engineering Department to mill portions of
Woods Road and Gray Hill Road using our term bid contractor and to either pave portions of both roads using
our term bid contractor or using our term bid asphalt pricing if done inhouse. This project will not exceed
$30,000 and will be primarily funded using the monies collected from the logging company that damaged the
roads.

SHEILA JONES TREY BAXTER GERALD STEEN KARL BANKS PAUL GRIFFIN
District One District Two District Three District Four District Five



